

FW: ICI LRC package

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 03 Apr 2017 20:35:00 -0400
Attachments: LRC_MinistryApprovalForm-April 10-FOR FINAL REVIEW.doc (276.48 kB);
LRC_PRIAForm - April 10- FOR FINAL REVIEW.DOC (266.24 kB); Twice Annual
Effective Date Exemption Request for ICI Reg Amendment- FOR....docx (14.58 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Question 1:

Attached are MO's edits to three pieces of the ICI reg amendment package:

1. Approval Form;
2. Assessment Form; and
3. Twice-Annual Exemption Request.

ESP has reviewed and approved, and added edits tracked in highlight. **Any concerns?**

Question 2:

To enable a smooth approvals process, ESP advises that DMO flag to CO that we will be adding the greenhouse sector via a variance memo. **Okay to flag to CO?**

Thanks,

Eric Martin

—
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy